## Riceville Community School Riceville, IA

The Board of Education of the Riceville Community School District held their organizational board meeting November 19<sup>th</sup> 2018, at 7:30 p.m. in the High School Library. Board members present: Hale, Guertin, Keeling and Fox. Absent: Richardson. Also, in attendance: Barb Schwamman—Superintendent, Vanessa Huber-Principal, Jennifer Dunn—Board Secretary/Treasurer, Staff: Morgan Nosbisch, Che Oulman and Samantha Burke. Parents: Christopher Smith. Student: Sophia Weaver, Andrea Gronwoldt, Morgan Drilling, JD Beran, and Issac Harken.

Fox called the meeting to order @ 7:32 PM.

Motion by Guertin, seconded by Keeling to approve the agenda, with the removal of closed session. 4 Ayes. MC.

Members of the FFA spoke to the Board of Education on the National FFA Convention Trip.

Motion by Keeling, second by Guertin to approve the minutes of previous meeting and summary of bills. Ayes 4. MC.

Motion by Guertin, seconded by Hale to approve the open enrollments in from Howard -Winn. 4 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Keeling, seconded by Guertin to approve the resignations of Darcy Fair—JV Volleyball and Chelsea Fast as para/bus driver. Roll Call Vote: Hale, aye; Keeling, aye; Guertin, aye; Fox, aye. MC.

Motion by Keeling, seconded by Hale to approve Stacy O'Brien and Bethany Gorche as teacher aides. Roll Call Vote: Keeling, aye; Hale, aye; Guertin, aye; Fox, aye. MC.

Motion by Guertin, seconded by Keeling to approve Cambria Berentsen as volunteer basketball, and Erin Neimeyer as long-term sub aide. Roll Call Vote: Guertin, aye; Keeling, aye; Hale, aye; Fox, aye. MC.

Mrs. Huber spoke about, state desk audit, Charles City radio station, and Thanksgiving feast.

Superintendent Schwamman spoke about IASB Convention, IHSSA, Audit, and computer science.

Curriculum Director Leichsenring spoke to the board about Fast testing.

Motion by Hale, seconded by Keeling to approve the SBRC Application for Open Enrollment Out not in Fall 2017 in the amount of \$19,992.00. 4 Ayes. MC.

Discussion was held on Eagle Bluff field trip.

Discussion was held on portables.

Motion by Keeling, seconded by Guertin to approve the 3<sup>rd</sup> phase of Light Bids in the amount of \$18,050.00. 4 Ayes. MC.

Results of the EMT survey were given. Motion by Hale, seconded by Guertin to explore more option on the EMT classes. 4 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Hale, seconded by Guertin to approve the nurse from .8 FTE to 1.0 FTE. 4 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Hale, seconded by Keeling to approve to look at hiring an additional 1st Grade teacher. 4 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Keeling, seconded by Guertin to approve the snow removal bids from Buckwheat & Sons for the 2018-19 school year. 4 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Keeling, seconded by Hale to approve the ISL Resolution. 4 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Guertin, seconded by Hale to approve the 1st reading of board policy 102.E1. 4 Ayes. MC.

A discussion was on bank accounts.

Next board meeting will be held Monday December, 21st at 7:30 p.m. in the High School Library.

Motion by Guertin, second by Hale to adjourn the meeting @ 9:03 PM. Ayes 4. MC.

Karl Fox	Jennifer Dunn
Board President	Board Secretary